
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Amanda Trujillo <atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com> 
Tuesday, August 21, 2012 6:29 PM 
Jerry Fanning; Jim Amos (James_Amos@blm.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
RE: (release) Benson Deep BDX Fed Com #1 

Mr. Bratcher, 

As per our conversation today the Benson Deep BDX Fed Com #1 is acceptable for closure and backfill. 

Thank you, 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atruiillo@yatespetroleum.com 

From: Amanda Trujillo 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:47 PM 
To: Jerry Fanning; Jim Amos (James Amos@blm.gov); Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm,us) 
Subject: (release) Benson Deep BDX Fed Com #1 

Mr. Mike Bratcher: 

Yates Petroleum reports a release at the following location: 

Benson Deep BDX Fed Com #1 
Sec. 33,Township 18 South, Range 30 East 
Eddy County 
Date of Release: 5/7/2012 
Unknown number of barrels of oil were released 0 barrels recovered 
Cause of the release was a hole in the bottom of the tank. Staining was discovered during routine inspection. The tank 
was removed and cleaned for inspection. 
Attached is C-141 and site work plan for remediation for consideration 

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below. 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Off ice 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
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Email atruiillo@yatespetroleum.com 

This message may contain confidential informat ion and is intended for the named recipient only. I f you 
are not the intended recipient you are notif ied that disclosing, copying, d is t r ibut ing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this informat ion is str ict ly prohibi ted. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as in format ion could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arr ive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept l iabi l i ty for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. I f verif ication 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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